CHRISTOPHER L. CAMPBELL

Tyson & Mendes, LLP Senior Counsel 371 Bel Marin Keys Blvd, Suite 100 Novato, CA 94949 Phone (415) 203-8196 Facsimile (415) 785.3165

E-mail: ccampbell@tysonmendes.com

EDUCATION AND LICENSING

J.D. Cornell University Law School	1987
Connecticut Bar, Member	1987
California Bar, Member	2000

CAREER PROFILE

Arbitrator with over thirty years of experience working with the American Arbitration Association ("AAA") and the Court of Arbitration for Sport ("CAS"). Has served on three- member panels as well as a sole arbitrator. Selected as Chair by peers in three-member panels. Experience include residing over commercial, doping and right to participate disputes. Drafted several decisions, none challenged on appeal. Thirty years of litigation experience representing defendants. Has litigated personal injury, defamation, nuisance, construction defect, employment and labor, aviation accidents and estate disputes. Lead counsel in one bench trial and in several arbitrations. Nine-years' experience as in-house counsel in areas as diverse as labor and employment, contractual matters associated with the manufacture and sale of equipment, product liability, lease financing, and corporate acquisitions.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Tyson & Mendes, LLP 2018 to Present San Francisco, CA

Practice includes large case load in insurance defense in matters including personal injury, premises liability and products liability. Clients include Liberty Mutual, Zurich, Nationwide, Everest, USAA, Metlife, and Uber.

Maranga • Morgenstern

2014 - 2018

Present San Francisco, CA

Practice includes advising and defending clients on a wide range of matters including personal injury, defamation, premises liability and products liability. Large arbitration book of business.

Law Office of Christopher L. Campbell

2009 - 2014

Fairfax, CA

Litigation: Large arbitration book of business. Practice includes advising and defending clients on a wide range of matters including personal injury, business contracts, products liability, and labor and employment.

Chapman & Intrieri, LLP.

2006-2009

Alameda, CA

Practice includes the following:

- Large case load in Universal Underwriter (now Zurich) Insurance defense work
- Handling employment-discrimination cases
- Bench trial in an estate matter
- Consulting and drafting of contracts related to distribution agreements
- Consulting and drafting documents related to corporate structure in commercial real estate
- Consulting Olympic sports on matters related to arbitration and federal law
- Regularly appearing in court to argue motions
- Drafting of motions to compel, summary judgment motions, and appeals
- Prepared clients for and conducted depositions

Carlton, DiSante & Freudenberger, L.L.P

2004 - 2005

San Francisco, CA Associate Attorney.

Practice focusing on class actions in wage and hour disputes and general employment and labor law matters. Accomplishments include the following:

- Successfully mediated an ADA dispute
- Counseled clients on a number of wage and hour matters
- Drafted numerous declarations defending against class certification

Kenney & Markowitz, L.L.P

2000 - 2004

San Francisco, CA Associate Attorney.

Practice focusing on advising and defending clients on a wide range of matters including aviation, products liability, premises liability, labor and employment. Accomplishments include the following:

- Prepared clients for and conducted depositions
- Successfully represented clients in arbitrations

- Mediated a variety of matters
- Initiated discovery through drafting interrogatories, request for admissions, and request for production of documents
- Drafted and successfully argued demurrers, motions to strike, motions to compel and summary judgment motions
- Represented clients in administrative proceedings

Sports: Practice includes advising Olympic athletes and Olympic organizations in a variety of matters. Accomplishments include the following:

- Successfully represented Olympic athletes in "right to participate" arbitrations (obtaining for the clients' positions on the Olympic Team)
- Successfully represented Olympic athletes in doping disputes
- Member of American Arbitration Association panels presiding over doping disputes in the United States
- Lecturer for the United States Olympic Committee, training attorneys to represent Olympic athletes

USA Boxing

1997-1999

Colorado Springs, CO

Executive Director.

Responsible for running amateur boxing in the United States, including the management of a \$3 million annual budget and 14 full-time employees. Accomplishments include the following:

- Managed outside counsel
- Pitched, negotiated and drafted the largest corporate sponsorship contract in USA Boxing history (\$1.5 million+ for a three year, multi-event sponsorship)
- Negotiated and secured the largest television broadcast package in USA Boxing history (14 events aired nationally on Fox Sports Net & ESPN in a single year)
- Directed strategic growth of licensed merchandise program resulting in over a 125% increase in revenue in under one year
- Wrote USA Boxing strategic business plan including: athlete development from a performance and commercial perspective; specific brand building objectives and implementation strategies; member and market demographic research; creation of single- and multi-event property packages; and event promotions

Albertson's, Inc.

1996-1997

Boise, ID

Labor Relations Representative.

Part of the labor department. Accomplishments include the following:

- Negotiating collective bargaining agreements
- Mediating grievances
- Responding to EEOC complaints
- Conducting investigations
- Writing various company policies

<u>United Technologies Corporation/Carrier Corporation</u> 1987 - 1996 Syracuse, NY Attorney.

Responsible for creating the employment law department within Carrier Corporation. Accomplishments include the following:

- Counseled the business operations of this Fortune 50 corporation on issues related to sexual harassment, reductions in workforce and disability discrimination
- Created nationwide training program concerning sexual harassment and managed outside counsel
- Counseled on a wide range of business and legal matters including the negotiation, structuring and drafting of contracts, financing, leasing, licensing, copyright, and trademark issues.
- General Counsel to captive finance company

Public Speaking. Regularly prepared and presented motivational speeches to Carrier Corporation marketing personnel and distributors throughout North America.

PUBLICATIONS

Written Statement Before Senate Committee on Commerce, Science and Transportation, Fed. Doc. Clearinghouse, April 21, 1997.

Representing Olympic Athletes in Article IX Right to Participate Disputes, USOC CLE Seminar for Utah Bar, January 7, 2002.

Written Opinion - George Hartman v. USADA, AAA No. 30 190 00900 05, June 19, 2006 Written Opinion - Emily Brunemann v. USADA, AAA No. 77 190 E00447 08, January 26, 2009 Written Opinion - LaShawn Merritt v. USADA, AAA No. 77 190 00293, October 15, 2010

OTHER ACTIVITIES

United States Olympic Committee (USOC) 1992 – 1997 Colorado Springs, CO Chair and Vice Chair, Athletes' Advisory Council (AAC)

- Published AAC's position for the United States Senate hearings

- Drafted various AAC policies relating to elections and other matters
- Assisted in mediating athlete right-to-compete disputes Member of the Board of Directors and Executive Committee
- Worked with team to prepare \$400 million budget for USOC operations
- Worked with the Development Division of the USOC and the Alumni Association to create athlete marketing seminars
- Keynote speaker for USOC's major sponsors in 1992 event

ATHLETIC ACHIEVEMENTS

Wrestling

- Two-time U.S. Olympic Team member (1980 and 1992)
- Olympic Bronze Medal Winner (1992)
- World Champion, selected as "World's Most Technically Prepared Wrestler"
- Four-time Freestyle National Champion
- Two-time NCAA Wrestling Champion
- Three-time Big Ten Champion